

São José dos Campos, SP, BRAZIL

12 September, 2008

To

European Evangelical Accrediting Association

My name is Emerson Pereira. I'm Brazilian, 37 years old, married, father of a boy (2 years old), pastor and work on the Center of Theological Studies of Vale do Paraíba near São Paulo City. I've Bachelor Theology with emphasis Pastoral Ministry and I'll end Master in Exposition and Theology of the New Testament next year. I recognize I need improve the English language, specially conversation and listening, to continue the academic studies as PhD Theological Education in United States or Europe. I think so that some opportunity living for six months or one year with English culture would be able to help me - my goal refers only to improve English language. I'm available to develop anyone function or job on seminary or church. Therefore I send this formal request for some seminary, church or evangelical organization that desires in this project.

Thank you.

In Christ,

Emerson da Silva Pereira

CURRICULUM VITAE

Emerson da Silva Pereira

Brazilian

37 years old

Married with Noemi (January, 1997)

Father of Isaak David (October, 2006)

**Pastor, Administrative Director and
Teacher in Brazilian Theological Seminary**

Contact: **emersp@gmail.com**



DESIRED EMPLOYMENT:

Available for **anyone** function
/ job on seminary or church

PERSONAL GOALS:

Improve English language (fluency) to continue
studies in Theological Education (PhD)

MINISTERIAL EXPERIENCE

- 2005-2008 Administrative and Academic Director - *Center of Theological Studies of the Vale do Paraíba* (SP)
- 2000-2008 Teaching of Theological Subjects - *Center of Theological Studies of the Vale do Paraíba* (SP)
Subjects: Overview of Old and New Testament, Introduction of Greek New Testament, Theology of The New Testament, Methods of Biblical Study, Analysis of Acts and Proverbs, Biblical Theology of Mission
- 2004-2007 Assistant Pastor and Teaching Minister - *Christian and Evangelical Church* in São José dos Campos (SP)
- 2000-2004 Pastor Senior - *Christian and Evangelical Church* in Atibaia (SP)
- 1998-2000 Assistant Pastor - *Free Evangelical Fellowship Church* in São José dos Campos (SP)
- 1998 Teacher - *Christian and Missionary Alliance Seminary* in São Paulo
Subject: Analysis of Hebrews
- 1996-1998 Assistant Pastor - *Christian and Missionary Alliance Church* in São José dos Campos (SP)

EDUCATION

- Bachelor in Theology with emphasis em Pastoral Ministry (1991-1995)
- Master in Exposition and Theology of the New Testament (in process / ending 2009)

ABOARD MISSIONARY EXPERIENCE

- United Kingdom: Wales, Scotland and England (July / 2008) – *with Transcultural Mission Etnia*
- Cuba, Dominican Republic and Panama (October / 2005) – *with Child Evangelism Fellowship*
- Argentina (February / 1991; January / 1992) - *with Brazilian Christian and Missionary Alliance*

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 1998-2000 Administrative Sattf - Foods Trade Firenze
- 1989-1990 Training Administrative - Koteck Trade (3M Brazil)

Main Activities and Responsibilities

Administrative direction, teaching, articles written for biblical magazines and voluntary pastor in the local church

Personal and Social Skills

Creative teaching, ministry with youth, play the guitar, practice sports (specially soccer), ability with computer and reading books